
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

       

 
□ Dutchess County (fax: 845-486-3557) 
□ Orange County (fax: 845-346-0766)  
□ Putnam County (fax: 845-279-4104) 
□ Rockland County (fax: 845-364-3658) 
□ Sullivan County (fax: 845-513-2274) 
□ Ulster County (fax: 845-340-3162) 
□ Westchester County (fax: 914-813-5189)  
 

TO: ________________________________________   DATE: ______________________ 

 
FROM:  _____________________________________    PGS: (including cover) ______________ 
        
SUBJECT: ________________________________________________________________ 

 
COMMENTS: ______________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

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
 
 
 
“This information has been disclosed to you from confidential records which are protected by state law.  State law prohibits you from making 
further disclosure of it without the specific written consent of the person to whom it pertains or as otherwise permitted by law.  Any 
unauthorized further disclosure in violation of state law may result in a fine or jail sentence or both.  A general authorization for the release 
of medical or other information is NOT sufficient authorization for further disclosure.” 
 
If you are not the intended recipient, immediately notify this department by telephone or facsimile and destroy the protected information. 

CONFIDENTIAL CASE REPORT 
Hudson Valley Regional STI Reporting Form 
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